Worley, Jordan P

From: Valentine, Kimberly A

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Weller, Angela V; Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W; Arroyo, Susan K

Cc: Button, Maria G {(Gemma); Carter, Constance L; Davis, Marla J; Tait, Karen E

Subject: RE: [USCIS Congressional Correspondence] Chm. Grassley to D1 and ICE, requesting
information on a denied DACA request, 20161012-008.

Attachments: SCOPS Draft D1 Response_Grassley v7 10 26 16_0OCC_1.25.17.docx

Good morning Angela,

Please reconcile OCC/RALD’s comments on the attached draft by COB Friday, January 27, 2017.

If you cannot met this due date please provide an ETA.

In response to the last comment on the second page, | am providing a copy of the A-File to OCC for review.

Thanks,

Kimberly Valentine
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Executive Secretariat

From: Weller, Angela V

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 4:14 PM

To: Valentine, Kimberly A; Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W; Arroyo, Susan K

Cc: Button, Maria G (Gemma); Carter, Constance L; Davis, Marla J; Tait, Karen E

Subject: RE: [USCIS Congressional Correspondence] Chm. Grassley to D1 and ICE, requesting information on a denied
DACA request, 20161012-008.

Good afternoon Kimberly,
Attached is a draft response to Chairman Grassley. James McCament cleared this response.
Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thank you!
Angela

From: Valentine, Kimberly A

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Weller, Angela V; Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W; Arroyo, Susan K

Cc: Button, Maria G (Gemma); Carter, Constance L; Davis, Marla J; Tait, Karen E; Valentine, Kimberly A

Subject: RE: [USCIS Congressional Correspondence] Chm. Grassley to D1 and ICE, requesting information on a denied
DACA request, 20161012-008.

Okay Angela, thanks for the update.

Kimberly Valentine



U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Executive Secretariat

From: Weller, Angela V

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 2:40 PM

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

Thank you,
Angela

Angela V. Weller
Writer/Editor

Service Center Operations Directorate
LIS Citizendhin and lmmigration Sorvices

From: Valentine, Kimberly A

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 5:01 PM

To: Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W; Arroyo, Susan K; Cox, Sophia; Weller, Angela V; SCOPS-Clearance

Cc: Button, Maria G (Gemma); Carter, Constance L; Davis, Marla J; Tait, Karen E; Valentine, Kimberly A

Subject: [USCIS Congressional Correspondence] Chm. Grassley to D1 and ICE, requesting information on a denied DACA
request, 20161012-008.

Good afternoon SCOPS,

Chairman Charles Grassley to D1 and ICE, requesting information on a denied DACA request. The Chairman requested
immigration history, an executive summary, copies of her applications for DACA and the subsequent renewal, any
documents in her file including letter or records of calls in support of her application, dates of any meetings regarding

this case and the names of the attendees, and a copy of the her A-file.

Please use the attached draft D1 response template to draft your response and submit it to me and Karen Tait by 2:00
p.m. Friday, October 21.

Please provide EXSO with the A-File number and we will request the file from IRIS.
EXSO will obtain OCC, OLA, and the Director’s Office clearance and signature.
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to let me know.

Thank you,



Kimberly Valentine
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Executive Secretariat




Worley, Jordan P

From: INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS, USCIS
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:40 PM
Subject: Leadership Guidance #19-17

&y U.S. Citizenship
= ]

w7y}, and Immigration
Oy sServices

Leadership
Guidance

February 2, 2017
#19-17

New Version of Form I-821D Approved

Please be advised that the Office of Management and Budget has approved Form I-821D
Consideration of Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals, effective 01/09/17. The revised form, which
expires on 01/31/19, will be available shortly on our public website and can be ordered through a
designated USCIS Document Services Management System (DSMS) user.

Note that USCIS will also accept the 06/04/14 edition of Form I-821D. Offices should deplete older
editions of the form before ordering the newest edition, and in the meantime instruct applicants who
request the latest edition to download and print it through the USCIS website.

The USCIS Leadership Guidance is a product of the USCIS Office of Communications.
Archive | Leadership in Focus | Contact Us
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Weller, Angela V

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:25 AM

To: McCament, James W; Campagnolo, Donna P; Arroyo, Susan K

Subject: FW: Hearing TOMORROW at 10:00am, Tuesday Feb. 7: S1 testifying on “Ending the
Crisis: America’s Borders and the Path to Security”

Attachments: CQ TRANSCRIPTS Panel 2 (2-7-17).docx; CQ TRANSCRIPTS Panel 1-S1 (2-7-17).docx

FYl - Attached are the unofficial CQ transcripts for Panel 1 — 51 and Pane!l 2 — other witnesses.

From: Tintary, Ruth E

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Scialabba, Lori L; Walters, Jessica S; Swanson, Toni; Prelogar, Brandon B; Moore, Joseph D; Reilly, Richard M;
Schwartz, Mark A; Riley, James M (Mike); Hochman, Kathleen T; Carpenter, Dea D; Busch, Philip B; Cox, Rachel M;
Levine, Laurence D; Emrich, Matthew D; Melero, Mariela; Rogers, Debra A; Scott, Danielle N; Salas, Bryan F; Garner,
Angela L; Meckley, Tammy M; McMillan, Howard W (Mac); Lotspeich, Katherine J; Nelson, Jennifer A; Hope, Leslie K;
McConnell, James E; Hawkins, Donald K; Alfonso, Angelica M; Langlois, Joseph E; Higgins, Jennifer B; Strack, Barbara L;
Lafferty, John L; Ruppel, Joanna; Bannis, Pius D; Roma, Joseph T; Ho, Cheri L; Hussey, Jedidah M; Madsen, Kenneth S;
Daum, Robert L; Radel, David M; Papazian, Varsenik L; Menges, Patricia A; Raufer, Susan; Bardini, Emilia M; Neufeld,
Donald W; Velarde, Barbara Q; Zuchowski, Laura B; Richardson, Gregory A; Baran, Kathy A; Hazuda, Mark J; Monica,
Donald J; Renaud, Tracy L; Cowan, Robert M; Muzyka, Carolyn L; Looney, Robert V; Redman, Kathy A; Pietropaoli, Lori
A; Colucci, Nicholas V; Dedvukaj, Mirash (Mick); Hansen, Mark B; Cioppa, Thomas M; Allred, Esther R; Douglas, David M;
'Kehl, Lisa M'; Heathman, Sandy M; Ortiz, Mario R; Groom, Molly M; Barrows, Angela K; Corsano, Anne A (Anne Arries);
Kramar, John; Chau, Anna K; Curda, Susan M; Gallmann, Albert IIT; Gulick, David G; Riordan, Denis C; Newman, Edward
A; Coven, Phyliis A; Thompson, John E; Bryson, Tony R; Collett, Greg L; Taylor, Sarah T; Frazier, Denise M; Swacina,
Linda M; Gomez, Cindy N; Patching, Laura D; Button, Maria G (Gemma); Carter, Constance L; Stanley, Kathleen M;
Rosenberg, Ronald M (Ron); Thomas, Paula; Carrie, Mark A; Caudill-Mirillo, Ashley B; Cox, Sophia; Duell, Kim M; Duffy,
Natalie B; Farnam, Julie E; Gallagher, Kevin E; Germain, Regina; Housden, William C; Limoncelli, Donald J; Moussa,
Ramlah I; Rash, Carol A; Remillard, Jessica L; Rust, Maureen E; Wright, Emmanuelle D; Kerns, Kevin J; Jones, Keith A;
Medlock, Kelvin P; Davidson, Andrew J; Ostapowich, Stephanie A; Micale, Jonathan; Hoefer, Michael D; Fatica, Erin K;
Lassen, Brett H; Chavez, Miguel A; Smith, Kristen; Nunez, Rodolfo P; Miramontes, Joel; Nicolas, Margarette B; Zellen,
Lorie A; Renaud, Daniel M; Valverde, Michael; Harrison, Julia L; Krebs, Kristie L; Allred, Esther R; Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff);
Risch, Carl C; Symons, Craig M; Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Cc: Atkinson, Ronald A; Beppu, Jennifer M; Brown, Katherine H; Choe, Won J; Dacanay, Arthur J; Dalal, Ankur P (Andy);
Evelyn, Heather D; Francis, Gregory I; Fuentes-Rivera, Luis O; Gary-Peeler, Susan; Glover-White, Danel; Kareem, Hamida
J; Nelson, Angela M; Perdomo, Mildred; Pettie, Shawan E; Powell, Paul; Rodriguez, Miguel E; Rowe, Monterey; Weller,
Angela V; White, Nakia V; Witherow, Hiroko; Irazabal, Luz F; Finnegan, Brenda T; Wooden, Janeen R; Martin, Heather A;
Cathey, Aaron M

Subject: RE: Hearing TOMORROW at 10:00am, Tuesday Feb. 7: S1 testifying on “Ending the Crisis: America’s Borders
and the Path to Security”

Here are the unofficial CQ transcripts for Panel 1 — S1 and Panel 2 — other witnesses.

From: Tintary, Ruth E

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 12:34 PM

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
Kramar, John; Chau, Anna K; Curda, Susan M; Gallmann, Albert III; Gulick, David G; Riordan, Denis C; Newman, Edward
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
Medlock, Kelvin P; Davidson, Andrew J; Ostapowich, Stephanie A; 'Hyams, Emilie R'; Micale, Jonathan; Hoefer, Michael D;
Fatica, Erin K; Lassen, Brett H; Chavez, Miguel A; Smith, Kristen; Nunez, Rodolfo P; Miramontes, Joel; Nicolas, Margarette
B; Zellen, Lorie A; Renaud, Daniel M; Valverde, Michael; 'Harrison, Julia L (Julia.L.Harrison@uscis.dhs.gov)'; Krebs, Kristie
L; Allred, Esther R; Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Risch, Carl C; Symons, Craig M

Cc: Atkinson, Ronald A; Beppu, Jennifer M; Brown, Katherine H; Choe, Won J; Dacanay, Arthur J; Dalal, Ankur P (Andy);
Evelyn, Heather D; Francis, Gregory I; Fuentes-Rivera, Luis O; Gary-Peeler, Susan; Glover-White, Danel; Kareem, Hamida
J; Nelson, Angela M; Perdomo, Mildred; Pettie, Shawan E; Powell, Paul; Rodriguez, Miguel E; Rowe, Monterey; Weller,
Angela V; White, Nakia V; Witherow, Hiroko; Irazabal, Luz F; Finnegan, Brenda T; Wooden, Janeen R; Martin, Heather A
Subject: Hearing TOMORROW at 10:00am, Tuesday Feb. 7: S1 testifying on “Ending the Crisis: America’s Borders and
the Path to Security”

Hello Colleagues,

Tomorrow at 10:00am, Tuesday Feb. 7", S1 will be testifying, below is the
link. Please feel free to share. Please note that the webcast link often won’t go
“live” until the hearing actually starts, which may or may not be exactly by the
time posted.

“Ending the Crisis: America’s Borders and the Path to
Security”
House Committee on Homeland Security

Witnesses:
(Panel 1)

o DHS Secretary John F. Kelly

(Panel 2)
o Texas Dept. of Public Safety Director Steven McCraw
e Val Verde County, TX Sheriff Joe Frank Martinez
o Yuma County, AZ Sheriff Leon Wilmot

o Cameron County, TX County Judge Eddie Trevifio
10:00 a.m., 210 House Capitol Visitor Center WEBCAST

Best,

Ruth E. Tintary

Associate Chief
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Legislative Branch

Oftfice of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Dept. of Homeland Security

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
sensitive or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or
other use of (or reliance upon) the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies.
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Worley, Jordan P

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:05 PM
To: McCament, James W

Subject: DACA SOP

Attachments: DACA SOP 8 28 2013.pdf

Chapter 6 discusses Background Checks. Chapter 8 discusses how we evaluate criminality.
Let me know if you need additional information.
Thanks,

Alex King
Branch Chief, WATS
Service Center Operations Directorate

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
Des
Cell:

301
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:14 PM
To: King, Alexander R

Subject: RE: DACA SOP

Great, thank you Alex.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20529-2150

(Cell)

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is sensitive or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or reliance upon) the information contained in this email
is strictly prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or
destroy all copies. Thank You.

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:05:02 PM
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

U.S_Cifj ' nigration Services
De
Cell
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Subject: FW: DACA SOP

Attachments: DACA SOP 8 28 2013.pdf

Hi Kathy,

FYT: here 1s the DACA SOP, with Chapters 6 and 8 containing (I think) the portions you needed.
Let me know if you need further info?
Thanks!

James

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
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or
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
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Des (b)(6)
Cell
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Worley, Jordan P

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Scialabba, Lori L

Cc Young, Todd P; Walters, Jessica S; Prater, Jocelyn S; McCament, James W; Hutchings,
Pamela G

Subject: Monthly DACA WG Meeting

Hi Lori,

Given the current circumstances with the transition and new executive orders, I'd like to propose that we table the
monthly DACA working group meeting for the time being and remove it from the calendar. Do you agree?

We will continue to have our weekly check-in meetings with the other components and of course will raise anything that
requires your attention on an as needed basis. If we need to reestablish a monthly meeting in the future we can set up
a new calendar invite.

| look forward to hearing your thoughts.
Thank you,

Alex King

Branch Chief, WATS

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services
Des
Cell

305

205



Worley, Jordan P

From: Scialabba, Lori L

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:10 PM

To: King, Alexander R

Cc Young, Todd P; Walters, Jessica S; Prater, Jocelyn S; McCament, James W; Hutchings,
Pamela G

Subject: RE: Monthly DACA WG Meeting

Yes that's find but please let me know if you have any urgent issues that need to be addressed.

Thank you,
Lori

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:44.58 PM

To: Scialabba, Lori L

Cc: Young, Todd P; Walters, Jessica S; Prater, Jocelyn S; McCament, James W; Hutchings, Pamela G
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

De P
Cefll
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:27 PM
To: McCament, James W

Subject: RE: DACA SOP

thanks a million.

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Subject: FW: DACA SOP

Hi Kathy,

FYLI: here is the DACA SOP, with Chapters 6 and 8 containing (I think) the portions you needed.
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

Cell)

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
Setvice Center Operations Directorate

U.S_ Citizenship & Immigration Services
Des
Cell
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:49 PM
To: Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Subject: RE: DACA SOP

Anytime.

James W. McCament
Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
\Wachingtgn DG 205292150

ell)

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or reliance
upon) the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
and delete or destroy all copies. Thank You.

From: Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:27 PM
To: McCament, James W

Subject: RE: DACA SOP

thanks a million.

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Kovarik Nuebel, Kathy

Subject: FW: DACA SOP

Hi Kathy,

FYL: here 1s the DACA SOP, with Chapters 6 and 8 containing (I think) the portions you needed.
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
Desh
Cell:
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Prater, Jocelyn S

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:04 AM

To: Scialabba, Lori L; King, Alexander R

Cc Young, Todd P; Walters, Jessica S; McCament, James W, Hutchings, Pamela G
Subject: RE: Monthly DACA WG Meeting

All-

I will cancel the entire DACA meeting series.

Thank you,

Seaclpn

Jocelyn S. Prater | Lead Scheduler | Office of the Acting Director |

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) | Department of Homeland Security (DHS) |

This email may contain privileged or sensitive information for the intended individual or entity to which it is
addressed. Any review, duplication, transmission, dissemination, other use or action taken upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient or believe you received this communication in error, please notify the sender and destroy the material
immediately."

From: Scialabba, Lori L

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:10 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:44:58 PM

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
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(0)(6)

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
Celi:
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: FW: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

\Woshingion, DC 20529:2150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Alfonso, Angelica M; Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washington DG 20529.9150

Cell)

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s} and may contain information that is sensitive or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or reliance
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(b)(6)

upon) the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately

and delete or destroy all copies. Thank You.

From: Alfonso, Angelica M

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W
Subject: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

Angelica Alfonso-Royals

Chief, Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
ffice

obile
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Alfonso, Angelica M

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:50 AM

To: McCament, James W; Neufeld, Donald W
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

Please and TY!

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Alfonso, Angelica M; Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James W, McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
dashinaton, DG 20080100
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
Dffice

Mobile
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Padilla, April Y

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:54 AM

To: McCament, James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE
James,

We are getting this information and will send in a few minutes.
FYI- we received the same inquiry from the Public Affairs Office. The DHS Press Secretary original asked the guestion.

To whom should we respond?

gflo'cil fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
USCIS Headguarters

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:49 AM

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

Washington NG 20329-2150

(Cell)

g i %,
Piral 2 |
1 e

=
i ;-E,céf

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or reliance
upon} the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
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

szhin:i:n; D:; 2;2;22—2150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

Great, thanks April. Please send over to us and we'll share with Angie. It appears to be the same request. Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:54 AM

To: McCament, James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James,
We are getting this information and will send in a few minutes.
FYl- we received the same inquiry from the Public Affairs Office. The DHS Press Secretary original asked the question.

To whom should we respond?

04,01:1'1 adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
USCIS Headquarters

From: McCament, James W
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y
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Cc: Neufeld, Donald W (b)(5) (b)(6)
Subject: FW: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
MRV Talaiia ol BT GRS VISP L) E—
Cell)

i

g ETAg
SREE
fy m’d‘x‘.

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

Washingtan DG 205209150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:03 AM

To: Alfonso, Angelica M; Neufeld, Donald W
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

Yep, turns out we have more than | realized and do have it. Also, OCOMM separately tasked to our folks-| just found
out. So we'll send the same info. Coming momentarily. Thanks!

James W. McCament
Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
Washingtan DG 2053299150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:50 AM

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

\Wachington DG 20520-2150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:05 AM

To: McCament, James W; Neufeld, Donald W
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

Thanks — please do. | am on the phone with OPA

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:03 AM

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
Washington, DC_20529-2150

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
MRTLTETSaTIaTaifaTa i BTG LVIc R kLA E—

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:09 AM

To: McCament, James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE
James,

Please find the requested information below:

o?,o'cil adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
USCIS Headguarters

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:02 AM

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

ARTI
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
FYI- we received the same inquiry from the Public Affairs Office. The DHS Press Secretary original asked the question.

To whom should we respond?

April Padilla

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
FURRTAT:
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

Washington, DC 20520-2150

(Cell)

This email (including any attachments} is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s} and may contain information that is sensitive or
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
Sending

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washineton DC 20529-2150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:04:37 AM
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
RUTETSTEITETET 2T M AT Al s v e R kLA E—
Cell)

This email (including any attachments} is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Alfonso, Angelica M

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: FW: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE
Angie,

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:08:45 AM
To: McCament, James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James,

Please find the requested information below:

a?,o’u’l d’adz’l[a

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

Great, thanks April. Please send over to us and we’ll share with Angie. It appears to be the same request. Thanks!

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
upon] the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
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

o4,o'cil adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
11218 Headauarters

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

Washington, DC 205298-2150

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

Office
Mobile
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:16 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:11:22 AM
To: McCament, James W

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:10 AM

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
Washinoton DC _20529-2150

Cell)

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that 1s sensitive or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
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

d?,o'zil adilla

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

Great, thanks April. Please send over to us and we’'ll share with Angie. It appears to be the same request. Thanks!

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

Washington DC_20529-2150

Cell)
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(b)(5) (b)(6)

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:17 AM

To: McCament, James W

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

Can someone give me a quick call?

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:16 AM

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

To: Aifonso, Angelica M

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: FW: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE
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Angie, | |

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

April Fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

USCIS Head?uarters

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

Washington DC 205299150

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

April gPadilla

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

[ Jcel)
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

Wagchingtgn DC 2052909150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:21 AM

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
Washington, DC _20529-2150

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
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(b)(3) (b)(6)

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

Washingtogn DG 20529-2150

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

Washingion DG _20529-2150

Cell)

This email {including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
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

Calling you now.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washinaton, DC 20529-2150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:17 AM

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
Washipeton, DC 20520-2150

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
upon) the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
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
Washingtan DG _2(0R29.9158()

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Padilla, April Y; Woerz, Bret A

Subject: FW: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

From: Alfonso, Angelica M

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:21 AM

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

Angie, see below the total number of criminal gang related terminations since the start of the program is 1,508.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washineton, DC 20529-2150

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

oq,o'u'l adilla

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

il Fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

LISCIS Headayarters

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
~Lashington, DC 200202100
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

Washington. DC_20523-2150

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

foice
obile
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Alfonso, Angelica M

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Padilla, April Y

Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James W. McCament
Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
\Wachington DG 205292150

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

April FPadilla

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

AETRRTA S
Pty

B

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

Mﬁ&amﬁrters

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

Washinaton DC_20529.2150)

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
Washington NG 205292150

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
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Referred to Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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Referred to Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Padilla, April Y

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:32 PM

To: McCament, James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Campagnolo, Donna P
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE
James,

April Fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

I:mm.uwﬁarters

From: Padilla, April Y

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:09 AM

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

Washingtoni DC 20529-2150
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
LSCIS Headguarters

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

This email {including any attachments} is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or
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

_U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Iffice
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Worley, Jordan P

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

McCament, James W

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:34 PM
Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D

Neufeld, Donald W; Campagnolo, Donna P
RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

—L2S0I0QI00, DC 200202100

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:32 PM

To: McCament,

James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Campagnolo, Donna P
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

James,

HFpril cFadill
Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office

Service Center
=LISCIS Haadoy

Operations
arters

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

April cFadilla

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

Washington DC 202202120

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
611
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We are getting this information and will send in a few minutes.
FYIl- we received the same inquiry from the Public Affairs Office. The DHS Press Secretary original asked the question.

To whom should we respond?

April Padilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
LSCIS Headayarters

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
\WWachinatan N 20020 2150

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:46 PM

To: McCament, James W; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Campagnolo, Donna P
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:34:03 PM

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
LISCIS Headauarters

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

April gfadilla

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

Great, thanks April. Please send over to us and we’ll share with Angie. |t appears to be the same request. Thanks!

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

N ashington, DC 20020 20
(Cell)

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s} and may contain information that is sensitive or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or reliance
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(b)5)  (b)6)

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

(ﬂlp'u‘l fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
LISCIS Headajarters

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

\Washingion DG 205292150

Cell)

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or

otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of (or reliance
upon} the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. [f you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Campagnolo, Donna P
Subject: RE: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE
Thank you April.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:46 PM

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

Washington DC 20520-2150

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

o‘l,o'cil adilla

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
Washicaign DC 205202480

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

Washington DC 20529-2150

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

LLS. Citizanshinand Immigration Services
ffice
obile
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Renaud, Tracy L

Subject: FW: URGENT: who has this info, USCIS or ICE

FYl, below is the update on how we tabulated the data.

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

Washington DC 2052999150

Pell)

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
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o?,o'u‘l adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection

Security and Fraud Office

Service Center Operations
~=SCIS Headayarters

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

041021'1 adilla

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

04,0'::'1 adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
USCIS Hegdguarters

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
fobile
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

315




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
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Referred to Department of Homeland Security
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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:22 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey,
Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G

Subject: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Spencer and Kevin,

Mike and I have been asked for the following time sensitive DACA data. This is a request from the Secretarys
office and we will need as possible this morning. If possible by 10/1030. Can you please begin pulling and
also advise any of this data which we do not appear to track? Adding Scott, Ron and April for any further
input.

Here are the data requests:
Can you all please provide some statistics on the following:

- The total number of DACA applications (initial and renewals).

- The total number of DACA approvals (initial and renewals).

- The total number of DACA applicants who were interviewed as part of their application process.

- The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the
time of his or her application, and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants who had been convicted of a crime at the time of his or her
application (broken down by felony, misdemeanor, etc.), and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants who had been charged with a crime at the time of his or her
application (same breakdown), and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or
nattonal security related reasons.

- A breakdown of the educational attainment level for all DACA recipients.

- A breakdown of the nationalities of all DACA recipients.

Thanks very much.

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
WWeochiootaa 1Y 20820 91480

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

From: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:32 AM

To: McCament, James W; Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey,
Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

James,

| will give you an update as to the progress and whether we can meet the 10am deadline.

Thanks,
Spencer

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:22 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G
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
national security related reasons.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:58 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); McCament, James W; Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings,
Pamela G

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

James,

The number for number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or national security
related reasons remains | |

April Fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

USCIS Head?uarters

From: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:32 AM

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

From: Thomas, Ronnie D

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:01 AM

To: McCament, James W

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)
James,

Please understand that this was not an error on our part. We collect very extensive statistics for exactly this reason, but
we had no control over this one.

Thanks
Ron

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
office and we will need as possible this morming. If possible by 10/1030. Can you please begin pulling and
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
Washington, DC 20520,

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
destroy all copies. Thank You,
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:28 AM

To: Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Thanks Ron. Thats very helpful to know.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20529-

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:01:22 AM

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
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From: McCament, James W (b)(6)
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
office and we will need as possible this moring. If possible by 10/1030. Can you please begin pulling and
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

’i‘ ell)

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:33 AM

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

Great, Thank you Spencer.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:32:17 AM

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

I will give you an update as to the progress and whether we can meet the 10am deadline.

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
office and we will need as possible this moming. If possible by 10/1030. Can you please begin pulling and
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
I|Ce11)

Washinetan DC _20529-2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:35 AM

To: McCament, James W

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)
James,

Thanks

Ron

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:28 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:40 AM

To: Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Thanks Ron. That sounds great and very helpful. I would say lets be sure to carefully explain any of those
assumptions in the data which is prepared.

Thanks again,

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
_Washington DC 205292150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:34:45 AM

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
mnput.

Here are the data requests:

Can you all please provide some statistics on the following:

The total number of DACA applications (initial and renewals).

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
_Wacshingtan NC 205292150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:46 AM

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

Attachments: DACA Interviews through Jan 2017 xlsx; ECN#1919_daca_monthly_ 20170131
_Final_RAW xlsx

James,

SAS is down right now and we have been unable to pull data from C3 in SMART since February 6" due to
some issues with the migration to Amazon Web Services. Given the system limitations this morning, here are
the best numbers I can find for the 10am deadline based on previously pulled reports. Please let me know if this
meets your needs. I've attached the source reports I've used for this message.

The total number of DACA applications (initial and renewals).
Date range: Aug 15,2012 — Jan 31, 2017

880,832 Initials

802,615 Renewals

1,683,447 Total

The total number of DACA approvals (initial and renewals).
Date range: Aug 15,2012 — Jan 31, 2017

780,201 Initials

802,615 Renewals

1,509,268 Total

The total number of DACA applicants who were interviewed as part of their application process.
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017
o There were 133 interviews for DACA applicants

The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the time of
his or her application, and the disposition of such cases.
¢ Unknown at this time

The total number of DACA applicants who had been convicted of a crime at the time of his or her application
(broken down by felony, misdemeanor, etc.), and the disposition of such cases.
¢ Unknown at this time

The total number of DACA applicants who had been charged with a crime at the time of his or her application
(same breakdown), and the disposition of such cases.
¢ Unknown at this time

The total number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or national
security related reasons.
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¢ The number for number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or
national security related reasons is 1507.
o There have not been any terminations for NS concerns.

A breakdown of the educational attainment level for all DACA recipients.

¢ Unknown at this time

A breakdown of the nationalities of all DACA recipients.
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017
¢ Nationality of DACA recipients (Top 20 broken out)

Country INITIAL RENEWAL Total
Mexico 612,507 566,738 1,179,245
El Salvador 28,059 27,466 55,525
Guatemala 19,549 17,743 37,292
Honduras 18,050 16,711 34,761
Peru 9,014 9,429 18,443
South Korea 7,205 9,857 17,062
Brazil 7,299 6,953 14,252
Ecuador 6,643 6,411 13,054
Colombia 6,564 6,578 13,142
Philippines 4,630 5,078 9,708
Argentina 4,730 4,352 9,082
India 3,165 3,554 6,719
Jamaica 3,410 2,908 6,318
Venezuela 3,077 2,970 6,047
Dominican Republic 3,090 2,460 5,550
Unknown 1,896 2,217 4,113
Uruguay 2,327 2,031 4,358
Bolivia 2,054 2,047 4,101
Costa Rica 2,034 2,006 4,040
Tobago 2,094 1,679 3,773
Rest of World 32,804 29,879 62,683

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Bacote, Robert R (Bob); McCament, James W
Subject: FW: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:21:40 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey,
Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Thanks Spencer. Adding Jim as well.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:46:07 AM

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

SAS is down right now and we have been unable to pull data from C3 in SMART since February 6™ due to
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
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e 780,201 Initials
e 802,615 Renewals
e 1,509,268 Total

The total number of DACA applicants who were interviewed as part of their application process.
o Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017
o  There were 133 interviews for DACA applicants

The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the time of
his or her application, and the disposition of such cases.
e  Unknown at this time

The total number of DACA applicants who had been convicted of a crime at the time of his or her application
(broken down by felony, misdemeanor, etc.), and the disposition of such cases.
e Unknown at this time

The total number of DACA applicants who had been charged with a crime at the time of his or her application
(same breakdown), and the disposition of such cases.
¢  Unknown at this time

The total number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or national
security related reasous.

o The number for number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or

national security related reasons is 1507.
e There have not been any terminations for NS concerns.

A breakdown of the educational attainment level for all DACA recipients.
e  Unknown at this time

A breakdown of the nationalities of all DACA recipients.
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 - Jan 31, 2017
» Nationality of DACA recipients (Top 20 broken out)

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
Venezuela 3,077 2,870 6,047
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
hington, DC 20529-2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:05 AM

To: McCament, James W; Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey,
Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob)

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

James,

In talking to Bob and Kevin, | copied the incorrect number of approvals for DACA renewals (Changed from 802,615 to
729,067). I've updated the figures below. Sorry for any confusion.

Thanks,
Spencer

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G;
McConnell, James E

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
lochington NC 0320 2130

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

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, Aptil Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G
Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

James,
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SAS 1s down right now and we have been unable to pull data from C3 in SMART since February 6™ due to
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
e 880,832 Initials
o 802,615 Renewals
o 1,683,447 Total

The total number of DACA approvals (initial and renewals).
Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017

780,201 Initials

729,067 Renewals

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
o Nationality of DACA recipients (Top 20 broken out)

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

- The total number of DACA applicants whose status was ternunated for criminal, gang-related, or
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
Washingtan IC 205202150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:06 AM

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

Spencer, thanks for the update. Definitely understand and glad you caught this one.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
—0achinaton D 20800 2 )
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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:05 AM

To: McCament, James W; Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G;
McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob)

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
Washington. DC _20529-2150

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
meets your needs. I’ve attached the source reports I've used for this message.

The total number of DACA applications (initial and renewals).
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 - Jan 31, 2017
o 880,832 Initials
o 802,615 Renewals
o 1,683,447 Total

The total number of DACA approvals (initial and renewals).
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 - Jan 31, 2017
e 780,201 Initials
o 729,067 Renewals
o 1,509,268 Total

The total number of DACA applicants who were interviewed as part of their application process.
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 - Jan 31, 2017
e There were 133 interviews for DACA applicants

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

INITIAL RENEWAL Total
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
The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the
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
ashingtan NC 205202150

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

From: Neufeld, Donald W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Park, Kevin M (CTR); McCament, James W

Cc Moran, Karla; Reger, Gregory J (CTR); Grogan, Thomas H (CTR)
Subject: RE: Weekly DACA: Renewals and Initials

Thank you Kevin

From: Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W

Cc: Moran, Karla; Reger, Gregory J (CTR); Grogan, Thomas H (CTR)
Subject: Weekly DACA: Renewals and Initials

Don/James,
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Kevin Park

Contractor

Baryonyx Management Consuiting, Inc.
USCIS Service Center Operations
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey,
Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Thomas,
Maxine L

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

All lets gather in my office at 1115 to discuss the next steps. Ill be finished with kicking off a teleconference.

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
Washington. DC 20529-

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:05:41 AM

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

2170
‘ Cell)
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

In talking to Bob and Kevin, | copied the incorrect number of approvals for DACA renewals {Changed from 802,615 to
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
Washinoton DC 20529-2150

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
e 1,683,447 Total

The total number of DACA approvals (initial and renewals).
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017
e 780,201 Initials
e 729,067 Renewals
e 1,509,268 Total

The total number of DACA applicants who were interviewed as part of their application process.
e Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017
¢  There were 133 interviews for DACA applicants

The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the time of
his or her application, and the disposition of such cases.
o  Unknown at this time

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

From: Hoefer, Michael D

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:17 AM

To: McCament, James W; Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings,
Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Thomas, Maxine L

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

James,

Do you have a number for me to call in.

Mike H.

Michael Hoefer
Chief, Office of Performance and Quality
LIS _Citizenship and Immigration Services

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:07:06 AM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G;
McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Thomas, Maxine L

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

All, lets gather in my office at 1115 to discuss the next steps. Ill be finished with kicking off a teleconference.

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
' 2150

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

hineton, DC 20529-
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
Date range: Aug 15, 2012 - Jan 31, 2017

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

Washinoton DC20529:2150

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

From: Thomas, Maxine L

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Hoefer, Michael D; McCament, James W; Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M
(CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings,
Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob)

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Maxine Locklear-Thomas, Special Assistant, DHS, USCIS, Washington DC

From: Hoefer, Michael D

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:17 AM

To: McCament, James W; Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR); Park, Kevin M (CTR)

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Thomas, Ronnie D; Padilla, April Y; Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E;
Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Thomas, Maxine L.

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

James,
Do you have a number for me to call in.

Mike H.

Michael Hoefer
Chief, Office of Performance and Quality

U.S. Citizenshi;i and Immigration Services

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

This email (including any attachments) 1s intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
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
i 2150

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

729

384



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
¢ Date range: Aug 15, 2012 — Jan 31, 2017
e 880,832 Initials
¢ 802,615 Renewals
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

e The number for number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or

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
e Nationality of DACA recipients (Top 20 broken out)

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
—Aachiogton DC 205200150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Neufeld, Donald W; McCament, James W

Cc: Moran, Karla; Reger, Gregory J (CTR); Grogan, Thomas H (CTR)
Subject: RE: Weekly DACA: Renewals and Initials

Don,

This report has not been impacted.

Kevin Park

Contractor

Baryonyx Management Consuiting, Inc.
USCIS Service Center Operations

From: Neufeld, Donald W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Park, Kevin M (CTR); McCament, James W

Cc: Moran, Karla; Reger, Gregory J (CTR); Grogan, Thomas H (CTR)
Subject: RE: Weekly DACA: Renewals and Initials

Thank you Kevin. Is this report impacted by the difficulties we are having with SMART and SAS?

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
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A —

.

Kevin Park

Contractor

Baryonyx Management Consulting, Inc.
USCIS Service Center Operations
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 11:42 AM

To: McCament, James W

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Porto, Victoria; Massey, Scott A; Padilla, April Y;

Thomas, Ronnie D; Park, Kevin M (CTR); McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob);
Hutchings, Pamela G

Subject: FW: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Attachments: Internal DACA FAQ- Known or Suspected Gang Member.pdf.pdf; DACA Internal FAQ -
Gang Affiliation .pdf

James,

Here is the completed draft email with edits from SFO, WATS, and OPQ.

Thanks,
Spencer
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From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:06 AM

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
—iashingion DC 20020 2 a0
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
Washinston DC 20529-2150

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
¢ 1,683,447 Total
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
e  There were 133 interviews for DACA applicants

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

national security related reasons 1s 1507.
o  There have not been any terminations for NS concerns.

A breakdown of the educational attainment level for all DACA recipients.
e  Unknown at this time

A breakdown of the nationalities of all DACA recipients.
e Date range: Aug 15,2012 — Jan 31, 2017
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
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Thanks very much. (b)(6)

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
Wacshinoton DC _20520-2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

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
Gang Affiliation .pdf; DACA Summary Data.docx

Importance: High

Spencer and all,

Thanks very much for the collective quick turn-around. I've incorporated the below into the attached 1 pager and made
very slight conforming edits (reprinted below for ease of review). Mike, do you or others have any further
edits/thoughts before | send to Tracy to send on to DHS? I'll send at 1:45 if | hear nothing further.

Thanks again all,

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

_\Washingion DG 20529-2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:42 PM

To: McCament, James W

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Porto, Victoria; Massey, Scott A; Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D; Park,
Kevin M (CTR); McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Hutchings, Pamela G

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

Washington, DC 20529-215
Cell)

) i 9,,«,

HNT SR

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
meets your needs. I’ve attached the source reports I’ve used for this message.

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

e  The number for number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or

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
o Date range: Aug 15, 2012 - Jan 31, 2017
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
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James W. McCament (0)(6)
Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
Washinotan DC_20529-2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:38 PM

To: McCament, James W; Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Porto, Victoria; Massey, Scott A; Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D;
Park, Kevin M (CTR); McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Hutchings, Pamela G

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Attachments: DACA Summary Data update.docx

James,

We are fine with this except for a minor change in the DACA Summary Data—we just listed the countries in the table in
numerical order (revision attached).

Mike
Michael Hoefer

Chief, Office of Performance and Quality
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s} and may contain information
that is sensitive or protected by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank
you.

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:24 PM

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

%lcan

P2y

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

Washington, DC 2052
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
771

424



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
Unknown 1,856 2,217 4,113
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
Washineton DC _20529-2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Hoefer, Michael D; Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

Cc Neufeld, Donald W; Porto, Victoria; Massey, Scott A; Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D
Park, Kevin M (CTR); McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Hutchings, Pamela G

Subject: RE: DACA Data needed by 10AM (If possible)

Makes great sense. Thanks Mike. I'll send forward now.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20529-2150
| Dell)

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:38 PM

To: McCament, James W; Nettleton, Spencer C (CTR)

Cc: Neufeld, Donald W; Porto, Victoria; Massey, Scott A; Padilla, April Y; Thomas, Ronnie D; Park, Kevin M (CTR);
McConnell, James E; Bacote, Robert R (Bob); Hutchings, Pamela G

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
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(b)(5) (b))

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
upon| the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
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
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. (b)(6)
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

In talking to Bob and Kevin, I copied the incorrect number of approvals for DACA renewals (Changed from 802,615 to
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
Washingtan NC 205200150

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
meets your needs. ['ve attached the source reports I've used for this message.

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

o  The number for number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or

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
Washinoton DC 205202150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Renaud, Tracy L; Hoefer, Michael D

Cc Kerns, Kevin J; Borgen, Michael R; Neufeld, Donald W; Walters, Jessica S; Young, Todd P
Subject: RE: Data Request

Attachments: DACA Summary Data update.docx; Internal DACA FAQ- Known or Suspected Gang

Member.pdf.pdf; DACA Internal FAQ - Gang Affiliation .pdf

Tracy,

Mike and 1, and our SCOPS/OPQ teams have collectively drafted, reviewed and cleared the attached and below answer
in response to Gene's questions. Given the parameters of the data available, it was necassary to add some additional
explanatory information. Please let us know if you need further information or explanations.

Thanks again to the collective SCOPs/OPQ teams for the quick turnaround,

James
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James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

I —

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:13 AM

To: Renaud, Tracy L; Hoefer, Michael D

Cc: Kerns, Kevin J; Borgen, Michael R; Neufeld, Donald W; Walters, Jessica S; Young, Todd P
Subject: RE: Data Request

Thanks Tracy. And thanks for caveating with Gene as well. Well start pulling ASAP. Mike as soon as we
have early this morning we will share so you all can cross reference/quality check for the final answer to
DHS. I'will ask Spencer and Kevin to work together to save time.

James

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director,

Service Center Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
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Washingion DC 20520.2150

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

From: Renaud, Tracy L

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:16:10 AM

To: Hoefer, Michael D; McCament, James W

Cc: Kerns, Kevin J; Borgen, Michael R; Neufeld, Donald W; Walters, Jessica S; Young, Todd P
Subject: FW: Data Request

Mike and James,

See the data request below from the Secretary's office. They will want the info ASAP. I did already let Gene
know that we may not capture all of these fields in the system and some might be problematic but we will do
what we can. Any questions let me know.

Thanks,

Tracy

Tracy L. Renaud
Acting Deputy Director
US Citizenship & Immigration Services

omeland Security
desk)

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:06:05 PM

To: Renaud, Tracy L

Cc: Risch, Carl C; Symons, Craig M; Nuebel Kovarik, Kathy
Subject: Data Request

Good evening, all,

| understand that Lori is out. | do hope she and her family are okay. If there’s anything | can do, would y’all please let me
know?

We need some data. Can you all please provide some statistics on the following:
- The total number of DACA applications (initial and renewals).

- The total number of DACA approvals {initial and renewals).
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
{broken down by felony, misdemeanor, etc.), and the disposition of such cases.

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

Gene
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Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 12:54 PM

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

Attachments: RE: Data Request

All,

Thank you again for the outstanding quick, and quality, turnaround. Attached is the email to Tracy, with attachments,
for the S1 Front Office consideration.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:43 PM

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
Wachingion DC_20520-2120

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

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information
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

bell)

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

Spencer, thanks for the update. Definitely understand and glad you caught this one,

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20529
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
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. (b)(6).
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
Washineton NC 205292150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:29 PM

To: McCament, James W

Cc: Thomas, Ronnie D

Subject: FW: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations
James,

Do you have any concerns with our response?

April Fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
USCIS Headquarters

From: Umoru, Victoria E

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Blando, Steve E

Cc: Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M; OCC-Clearance; Massey, Scott
A; Padilla, April Y; Woerz, Bret A

Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

+ Scott, April and Bret for SCOPS

Victoria Umorn
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From: Blando, Steve E

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M; Umoru, Victoria E; OCC-Clearance
Cc: Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff)

Subject: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

Good morning,

Thanks,
Steve

Steve Blando

Public Affairs Officer

Office of Communications

Media Relations Division

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Renaud, Tracy L

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:04 PM

To: McCament, James W; Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Kerns, Kevin J; Borgen,
Michael R

Subject: FW: Data Request

Attachments: Response to DACA-related questions - FINAL 02-16-2017.docx

All = Just an FYI, this is what | sent to the Department in response to the DACA request. | pared down the document
guite a bit because Gene doesn’t really need the DACA tutorial that was provided in response to some of the questions.

Tracy L. Renaud
Acting Deputy Director
US Citizenship & Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
(desk}

From: Renaud, Tracy L

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene

Cc: Risch, Carl C; Symons, Craig M;: Nuebel Kovarik, Kathy; 'Scialabba, Lori L (Lori.Scialabba@uscis.dhs.gov)'
Subject: RE: Data Request

Gene,

Attached is the response to the data you requested. As | indicated this morning, unfortunately we are not able to
provide all of the information you are looking for simply because it is not captured in our database. Let me know if you
have any questions or want to discuss any of the data points.

Tracy L. Renaud
Acting Deputy Director
US Citizenship & Immigration Services

Depar; Homeland Security
esk)

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:06 PM

To: Renaud, Tracy L

Cc: Risch, Carl C; Symons, Craig M; Nuebel Kovarik, Kathy
Subject: Data Request

Good evening, all,

| understand that Lori is out. | do hope she and her family are okay. if there’s anything | can do, would y’all please let me
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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Renaud, Tracy L; Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Kerns, Kevin J; Borgen, Michael
R

Subject: RE: Data Request

Attachments: Response to DACA-related questions - FINAL 02-16-2017.docx

Great, thanks for sharing Tracy.

James W. McCament
Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
\Wachinatan N 20820 2150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:04 PM

To: McCament, James W; Neufeld, Donald W; Hoefer, Michael D; Kerns, Kevin J; Borgen, Michael R
Subject: FW: Data Request

All = Just an FYI, this is what | sent to the Department in response to the DACA request. | pared down the document
quite a bit because Gene doesn’t really need the DACA tutorial that was provided in response to some of the questions.

Tracy L. Renaud
Acting Deputy Director
US Citizenship & Immigration Services

Homeland Security
Hesk)

From: Renaud, Tracy L

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene

Cc: Risch, Carl C; Symons, Craig M; Nuebel Kovarik, Kathy; 'Scialabba, Lori L
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

- The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the time of
his or her application, and the disposition of such cases.

- The total numbker of DACA applicants who had been convicted of a crime at the time of his or her application
(broken down by felony, misdemeanor, etc.), and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants who had been charged with a crime at the time of his or her application
(same breakdown), and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or national

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:14 PM

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

After review, the Front Office slightly pared down the response to the Department and sent forward. Attached is the
final version. Thanks again for your quick turn-around and support this morning. You all rock!

James

James W. McCament
Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Security
\Wachinaian NC 20202150

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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1:54 PM

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
\Wachingtgn DG 2052091580

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
—Alashingion DC 20820 2 )
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

Thanks very much for the collective quick turn-around. I've incorporated the helow into the attached 1 pager and made
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
Washinatan DC_20529 2150

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
827
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(b)(5)
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
e Unknown at this fime

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
833
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

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:08 PM

To: DeBoer, Allan S; McCament, James W; Massey, Scott A

Cc Posvar, Sarah C; Jenkins, Jennifer L; Padilla, April Y; Crandall, Kristine R
Subject: RE: DACA statistical data request

Sean,

| understand how difficult it is to extract this data and we really appreciate you taking the time to gather this data. lam
rather surprised, | wasn’t aware that you would be able to the specific reason, i.e. Significant Misdemeanor etc. You
were able to come up with more statistics than | expected. Thanks again for putting this together!

Ron

From: DeBoer, Allan S

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:24 PM
To: Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Posvar, Sarah C; Jenkins, Jennifer L
Subject: FW: DACA statistical data request

Ron,

We just received the results for the information you requested this morning.

Thanks,

Sean DeBoer
Section Chief - DACA BCU
DHSLUSCIS/NSC o Roomm 154 /FX0AT4/TRO97A

’&‘l
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From: Thomas, Ronnie D

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:48 AM
To: Posvar, Sarah C

Subject: DACA statistical data request

Sarah,

Here is the request that came down from the Department, | know it is impossible to get all of this data and OPQUis
gathering the data that is obtainable, but the data on education and criminality is impossible to get from C3. My hope is
that ECHO can extract some of this data.

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

- The total number of DACA applicants who had any indication of gang membership or affiliation at the time of his
or her application, and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants who had been convicted of a crime at the time of his or her application
(broken down by felony, misdemeanor, etc.), and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants who had been charged with a crime at the time of his or her application
(same breakdown), and the disposition of such cases.

- The total number of DACA applicants whose status was terminated for criminal, gang-related, or national security
related reasons.

- A breakdown of the educational attainment level for all DACA recipients.

- A breakdown of the nationalities of all DACA recipients.

Thanks very much.

Ron Thomas

Chief, Office of Security and

Headquarters, Service Center Operations

United States Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
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Worley, Jordan P

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

James,

lJust clarifying that you were fine with this response. Please advise.

Padilla, April Y

Friday, February 17, 2017 8:40 AM

McCament, James W
Thomas, Ronnie D

RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

April Padilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

USCIS Headg

arters

From: Padilla, April Y

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:29 PM

To: McCament, James W

Cc: Thomas, Ronnie D

Subject: FW: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

James,

Do you have any concerns with our response?
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oQ,o'cil adilla

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

Victorvia Umorn

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

4873




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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:41 AM

To: Padilla, April Y

Cc Thomas, Ronnie D; Neufeld, Donald W; Alfonso, Angelica M
Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

Thanks April. I'm fine with this. Adding in Don and Angie Alfonso as well.

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washingtan DG 20529-2150

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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 9:40 AM

To: McCament, James W

Cc: Thomas, Ronnie D

Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

James,

Just clarifying that you were fine with this response. Please advise.

April cPadilla

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

A reporter with the New York Times submitted the questions below in relation to yesterday's release detailing the
number of DACA terminations for criminal activity and gang affiliation. | proposed a response for the second question.
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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 8:52 AM

To: McCament, James W; Padilla, April Y

Cc Thomas, Ronnie D; Alfonso, Angelica M
Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

Aside from a few typo I'm sure OCOM will correct, I'm fine with this.

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Padilla, April Y

Cc: Thomas, Ronnie D; Neufeld, Donald W; Alfonso, Angelica M
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

'- Cell)

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

o‘l,ozzl adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
1 ISCIS Headauarters
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

HFpril cFadille

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations
USCIS Headgquarters

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

Victoria Umoren

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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Smith, Alice J; RALD; OCC-Clearance; Blando, Steve E; Umoru, Victoria E

Cc Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M;

Massey, Scott A; Woerz, Bret A; Hinds, Ian G; Ooi, Maura M; Allred, Esther R; Whitney,
Ronald W; Thomas, Ronnie D; McCament, James W; Neufeld, Donald W
Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

have arrests.

SCOPS concurs with your edits on the second response.

April Fadilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

USCIS Head?uarters

From: Smith, Alice ]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:18 PM

To: RALD; OCC-Clearance; Padilla, April Y; Blando, Steve E; Umoru, Victoria E

Cc: Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M; Massey, Scott A; Woerz, Bret A;
Hinds, Ian G; Ooi, Maura M; Allred, Esther R; Whitney, Ronald W

Subject: FW: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

OCC/RALD’s edits and comments are below. Please also note our earlier edits to the response to Qn. 2 that we had
provided yesterday. See attached. We incorporated that response below as well.

Thank you for opportunity to review.

Alice

From: OCC-Clearance

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Padilla, April Y; Umoru, Victoria E; Blando, Steve E

Cc: Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M; Massey, Scott A; Woerz, Bret A;
RALD; Smith, Alice J

Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

+ RALD for their review.
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From: Padilla, April Y
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Umoru, Victoria E; Blando, Steve E

Cc: Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M; OCC-Clearance; Massey, Scott
A; Woerz, Bret A

Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

Steve,

[ apologize for the delay in responding. There have been many DACA inquiries this week. Please see our response to
your inquiry below. If you need additional information or clarification, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

04,0'&1 fadilla

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
D ity
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Blando, Steve E

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Padilla, April Y; Smith, Alice J; RALD; OCC-Clearance; Umoru, Victoria E

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

Thanks to everyone for their help with this response!

| will be providing the following to the NY Times reporter:

Enjoy your weekend!
Steve

Steve Blando

Public Affairs Officer

Office of Communications

Media Relations Division

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

From: Padilla, April Y

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Smith, Alice J; RALD; OCC-Clearance; Blando, Steve E; Umoru, Victoria E

Cc: Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Robinson, Brandon M; Massey, Scott A; Woerz, Bret A;
Hinds, Ian G; Qoi, Maura M; Allred, Esther R; Whitney, Ronald W; Thomas, Ronnie D; McCament, James W; Neufeld,
Donald W

Subject: RE: New York Times inquiry - DACA terminations

Alice,
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(b)(5) (b)(6)

Thank you for the guick review, Accordine to our data, some gane members had criminal convictions while others only
have arrests.

SCOPS concurs with your edits on the second response.

d%,ou'l adilla

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

| apologize for the delay in responding. There have been many DACA inquiries this week. Please see our response to
your inquiry below. If you need additional information or clarification, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

866

496



04,0'51'1 adilla

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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1.22 PM

To: Neufeld, Donald W

Cc McCament, James W; Padilla, April Y

Subject: RE: EO: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States Guidance
Don,

Thanks

Ron

From: Neufeld, Donald W

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:38 PM

To: #HQSCO-BranchChiefs; Baran, Kathy A; Campagnolo, Donna P; Crandall, Kristine R; Hazuda, Mark J; McCament,
James W; Nolan, Connie L; Richardson, Gregory A; Selby, Cara M (Carrie); Thompson, Kirt; Velarde, Barbara Q;
Zuchowski, Laura B

Subject: FW: EO: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States Guidance

For your information. I'd be interested if anyone sees this having an impact on our SCOPS operations.

From: Farnam, Julie E

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:04 PM

To: Groom, Molly M; Busch, Philip B; Hinds, Ian G; Zengotitabengoa, Colleen R; Button, Maria G (Gemma); Neufeld,
Donald W; McCament, James W; Ruppel, Joanna; Lafferty, John L; Nicholson, Maura J; Strack, Barbara L; Kerns, Kevin J;
Borgen, Michael R; Meckley, Tammy M; Mayhew, Michael X; Emrich, Matthew D; Davidson, Andrew J; Renaud, Daniel M;
Valverde, Michael; Kvortek, Lisette E; Melero, Mariela; Rogers, Debra A; Hawkins, Donald K; Levine, Laurence D; Alfonso,
Angelica M; Brown, Katherine H; Martin, Heather A; Thomas, Paula; Hatchett, Dolline L; Carter, Jeffrey T (Jeff); Patching,
Laura D; Stiefel, Nathaniel I; Rosenberg, Ronald M (Ron); Nimick, Charles L (L.ocky); Benedict, Deborah L

Cc: Renaud, Tracy L; Scialabba, Lori L; Walters, Jessica S; Young, Todd P; Duggan, Steven

Subject: EO: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States Guidance

All—

The Secretary recently signed the attached memorandum related to the Executive Order “Enhancing Public Safety in the
Interior of the United States.” This memorandum serves as implementing guidance for DHS components. Please
distribute internally as appropriate.

OCOMM—can you put this out as an LG and post on Connect? | will also post on the ECN. Thank you!

Julie Farnam
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Senior Advisor
Field Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

This communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential information and is covered by federal laws governing electronic

communications. Electronic communications may also be monitored by the Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please delete this message and all attachments and immediately notify the sender.
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Wu, Michael M

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Thomas, Ronnie D; Benavides, Jaime L

Cc Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; Doumani, Stephanie M; Violett, Michael D;
McCament, James W; Fung, Wai Y; Padilla, April Y

Subject: RE: HFE SGN processing

Ron,

| was not given any instruction on whether the memo will be a general guidance or a step-by-step SOP. Your
input is very thorough and | would like to keep it the way it is for the time being. | am deeply grateful to your
team for their quick response to this request for assistance.

Michael

From: Thomas, Ronnie D

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Benavides, Jaime L; Wu, Michael M

Cc: Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; Doumani, Stephanie M; Violett, Michael D; McCament, James W; Fung, Wai Y;
Padilla, April Y

Subject: HFE SGN processing

Michael,

Please find attached the HFE SGN document with SCOPS input addressing SCOPS’ actions on DACA requests, TPS
applications, and NIV petitions (indicated in red font). If you feel that we should use a more generic shorter response,
please let me know.

Thanks,
Ron

Ron Thomas

Chief, Office of Security and Fraud

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

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1.27 PM

To: Wu, Michael M; Benavides, Jaime L

Cc Massey, Scott A; Hutchings, Pamela G; Doumani, Stephanie M; Violett, Michael D;
McCament, James W; Fung, Wai Y; Padilla, April Y

Subject: RE: HFE SGN processing

Thanks Michael,

Have a great long weekend!

Ron

From: Wu, Michael M

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:26 PM

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

I was not given any instruction on whether the memo will be a general guidance or a step-by-step SOP. Your
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
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Department of Homeland Security (b)(6)
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Cox, Sophia
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Neufeld, Donald W; #HQSCO-BranchChiefs; Baran, Kathy A; Campagnolo, Donna P;

Crandall, Kristine R; Hazuda, Mark J;: McCament, James W: Nolan, Connie L; Richardson,
Gregory A; Selby, Cara M (Carrie); Thompson, Kirt; Velarde, Barbara Q; Zuchowski, Laura

B
Subject: RE: EO: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States Guidance
Attachments: S1 signed memo re Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the Natio....pdf

Hi. | took a super quick look. For what it's worth, here are some initial

thoughts. Depending on how you read this, | think it does impact us. | put some
comment bubbles in the PDF. You just have to click on the yellow bubble and then the
comment will come up.
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Cheers!

--Sophia

Sophia (o

Senlor Advisor, POLL%

Service Center Operations

U.S. Citizenship and mumlgration Senviees
20 Massachusetts Avenie, N.W. Room 2132
Washington, D.C. 20529

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
Laura D; Stiefel, Nathaniel I; Rosenberg, Ronald M (Ron); Nimick, Charles L {Locky); Benedict, Deborah L

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

OCOMM—can you put this out as an LG and post on Connect? | will alsc post on the ECN. Thank you!

Julie Farnam

Senior Advisor

Field Operations Directorate

US, Citizenshin and Immigration Services

This communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential information and is covered by federal laws governing electronic

communications. Electronic communications may alse be monitored by the Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please delete this message and all attachments and immediately notify the sender.
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Campagnolo, Donna P

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Neufeld, Donald W

Cc McCament, James W; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Hartmann, Rosemary
M; Moran, Karla

Subject: RE: Updated SCOPS Workload Priority Tier Chart

Hi Don. Absolutely. It would be great to talk about this some next week.
Have a great weekend and safe travels to CA!

Donna

From: Neufeld, Donald W

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:28:46 PM

To: Campagnolo, Donna P

Cc: McCament, James W; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Hartmann, Rosemary M; Moran, Katla
Subject: RE: Updated SCOPS Workload Priority Tier Chart

Thanks, Donna. It may be worthy of a bit of discussion among the directors and deputies next week as well.

From: Campagnolo, Donna P

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Neufeld, Donald W

Cc: McCament, James W; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Hartmann, Rosemary M; Moran, Karla
Subject: RE: Updated SCOPS Workload Priority Tier Chart

We hope to get through it all in the next couple of days and will send you an updated version as soon as we have
that ready. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks again

Donna Campagnolo
HQ Setvice Center Opetations

From: Neufeld, Donald W
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:28 PM
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To: Campagnolo, Donna P
Cc: McCament, James W; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Hartmann, Rosemary M; Moran, Karla

Subject: RE: Updated SCOPS Workload Priority Tier Chart

| know this is a fot by email. I'm happy to meet to discuss if that is helpful.

From: Campagnolo, Donna P

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Neufeld, Donald W

Cc: McCament, James W; Hutchings, Pamela G; McConnell, James E; Hartmann, Rosemary M; Moran, Karla
Subject: Updated SCOPS Workload Priority Tier Chart
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Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to schedule a time to discuss it.
Thanks again.

Donna Campagnolo
HQ Service Center Operations

880

509



Referred to Department of Homeland Security

510




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

511




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

512




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

513




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

514




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

515




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

516




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

517




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

518




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

519




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

520




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

521




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

529




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

5273




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

524




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

5725




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

576




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

527




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

578




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

529




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

530




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

531




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

532




Referred to Department of Homeland Security

533




Worley, Jordan P

From: McCament, James W

Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 6:02 AM
To: McCament, James W

Subject: FW: Briefing Book

Attachments: USCIS Electronic Briefing Book.pdf

James W. McCament

Deputy Associate Director, Service Center Operations
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

Washinaton, DC 20529-2150

Bell)

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

From: USCIS Presidential Transition
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:37 PM
To: McCament, James W

Cc: Renaud, Tracy L

Subject: Briefing Book

Hi, James—As discussed yesterday, here is the briefing book Tracy and | prepared. It includes all the issue papers that
were drafted. If you have any questions or if you need anything additional, please let us know.

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

From: Ruppel, Joanna

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:31 PM

To: Moore, Joseph D; Hoefer, Michael D; Renaud, Daniel M; Campagnolo, Donna P;
McCament, James W; Valverde, Michael

Cc Borgen, Michael R

Subject: RE: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Slide Deck

Sorry for delay. RAIO will have some comments shortly on slide 8. Recommend that you also share with FDNS for
review, given impact of the executive orders on FDNS and therefore the USCIS budget.

In particular, we are pulling together some suggestions for this language on slide 8.

— Impact of possible new Executive Orders:

Again, will provide more, but | wanted to go ahead and get this out there,
When do you need final review/input?

Joanna

Joanna Ruppel
Acting Associate Director

USCIS Refugee, Asvlum and International Operations Directorate

From: Moore, Joseph D

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Hoefer, Michael D; Renaud, Daniel M; Campagnolo, Donna P; Ruppel, Joanna; McCament, James W; Valverde,
Michael
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Cc: Borgen, Michael R
Subject: RE: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Slide Deck

Mike, all-

I made a few edits to the attached slide deck and welcome your feedback as to whether any additional content is needed to
best present our status update.

Mike- Tadded the following bullet to page 6 that I believe may help further explain the backlogs condition:

After T hear back from everyone I will share with Kevin and Tracy to get their feedback on the deck before giving OMB a
preview.

Thanks,
Joe

Joseph Moore

Chief Financial Officer

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

From: Hoefer, Michael D

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:19 PM

To: Renaud, Daniel M; Moore, Joseph D; Campagnolo, Donna P; Ruppel, Joanna; McCament, James W; Valverde, Michael
Cc: Borgen, Michael R

Subject: RE: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Slide Deck

Dan,

| have should have stated that OPQ just updated that statistics and rewrote some of the text that related to data. We
have time to make changes, though | defer to Joe about when we need to get OMB a preview.

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
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From: Renaud, Daniel M

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:17 PM

To: Hoefer, Michael D; Moore, Joseph D; Campagnolo, Donna P; Ruppel, Joanna; McCament, James W; Valverde, Michael
Cc: Borgen, Michael R

Subject: RE: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Slide Deck

Daniel M. Renaud

Associate Director | Field Operations Directorate
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security

From: Hoefer, Michael D

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 3:53:47 PM

To: Moore, Joseph D; Renaud, Daniel M; Campagnolo, Donna P; Ruppel, Joanna; McCament, James W; Valverde, Michael
Cc: Borgen, Michael R

Subject: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Slide Deck

Attached is the OMB slide deck with data updated through January.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Renaud, Daniel M; Hoefer, Michael D; Campagnolo, Donna P; Ruppel, Joanna

Subject: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Coordination Call

When: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Call
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<< File: USCIS backlog presentation Nov_10_2016.pdf >> << File: USCIS Updates for OMB revisions 11-7-16 OMB

edited.pptx >>
All-

Patrick Mellon would like an update from USCIS on backlogs. He has detailed his request in the e-mail below. I've been
asked to coordinate our update of the attached briefing deck used to brief OMB last November. I don’t have a copy of the
final briefing used, only the attached OMB pass back version that included Patrick’s edits. Patrick doesn’t need additional
information on the context or make-up of the backlog, unless something has materially changed from November. Rather,
he 1s requesting that we provide our update by addressing the following items:
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Worley, Jordan P

From: Moore, Joseph D

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Ruppel, Joanna; Hoefer, Michael D; Renaud, Daniel M; Campagnolo, Donna P;
McCament, James W; Valverde, Michael

Cc Borgen, Michael R

Subject: RE: OMB Backlog Update Briefing -- Slide Deck

Joseph Moore

Chief Financial Officer
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

Department of Homeland Secuyrity

From: Ruppel, Joanna

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Moore, Joseph D; Hoefer, Michael D; Renaud, Daniel M; Campagnolo, Donna P; McCament, James W; Valverde,
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

Again, will provide more, but | wanted to go ahead and get this out there.
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When do you need final review/input?

Joanna

Joanna Ruppel
Acting Associate Director
USCIS Refugee, Asylum and International Operations Directorate

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

I'made a few edits to the attached slide deck and welcome your feedback as to whether any additional content is needed to
best present our status update.

Mike- 1added the following bullet to page 6 that I believe may help further explain the backlogs condition:

After I hear back from everyone I will share with Kevin and Tracy to get their feedback on the deck before giving OMB a
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

<< File: USCIS backlog presentation Nov_10 2016.pdf >> << File: USCIS Updates for OMB revisions 11-7-16 OMB
edited.pptx >>
All-

Patrick Mellon would like an update from USCIS on backlogs. He has detailed his request in the e-mail below. I’ve been
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
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